From: Pawlina, Joanna (DEM)

To: Tim Thies
Cc: Blauvelt, Ashley (DEM); Owens, Kelly (DEM
Subject: FW: PLEASE HELP ~ Newport Rogers High School Waste Pile, Testing &Dust Control,
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 6:13:00 PM
Attachments: Stockpile Characterization Table rev.pdf
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Summary Data Tables and Site Plan.pdf

Hi Tim,

I've forwarded these emails that I've received from the neighbor for your reference. Please email
any comments or concerns that you receive from residents or the Town that you think the
Department should be aware of. Additionally, please let me know if you’re available Tuesday
afternoon to discuss the naturally occurring arsenic and how the meeting on Monday went.

Thank you,

Joanna

Rhode Island Department of
Environmental Management

It‘.ll'fir_r of Land Revitalization and
Sustainable Materials Management

Joanna Pawlina, Environmental Scientist

RI Department of Environmental Management

Office of Land Revitalization and Sustainable Materials Management
Site Remediation Program

235 Promenade Street

Providence, Rl 02908

(401) 222-2797 ext. 2777177

Joanna.pawlina@dem.ri.gov

From: Pawlina, Joanna (DEM)

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 6:00 PM

To: Marie Knapp <mariesmithknapp@gmail.com>

Cc: Blauvelt, Ashley (DEM) <ashley.blauvelt@dem.ri.gov>; Owens, Kelly (DEM)
<kelly.owens@dem.ri.gov>

Subject: RE: PLEASE HELP ~ Newport Rogers High School Waste Pile, Testing &Dust Control,

Hi Maria,

| have attached both sampling results, one from last week and the other from last year. Please let
me know if you aren’t able to access them.

I'll forward these concerns to PARE and discuss with my team. | will also keep you updated on the

efforts to stabilize the soil and control dust.

Thank you,



Joanna

Rhode Island Department of
Environmental Management

Ilf'.ll'fir_r of Land Rewitalization and

Sustainable Materals Management

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

From: Marie Knapp <mariesmithkna mail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 5:20 PM

To: Pawlina, Joanna (DEM) <Joanna.Pawlina@dem.ri.gov>

Subject: Re: PLEASE HELP ~ Newport Rogers High School Waste Pile, Testing &Dust Control,

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Joanna ~ Thanks for your reply.
Unfortunately, the sampling results email did not come through. Can you please send it again?

Also, | wrote for DEM help regarding the project since the pile is blowing unhealthy particulate
matter into our neighborhood.

A condition the DEM can put a stop to & monitor. The pile is a mountain towering over houses &
violates documented EPA excavation protocol in its current state, uncovered/not watered.

We currently can not open our windows & the particulate matter/dust is in our houses even with
them shut.

Also, the school building group has been remiss on getting the requested information to us.
Again, your help is greatly appreciated,
Marie Knapp

On Fri, Apr 14, 2023 at 4:25 PM Pawlina, Joanna (DEM) <Joanna.Pawlina@dem.ri.gov> wrote:




Hi Maria,

| apologize for the late response as | was trying to address all of your concerns. | have just
forwarded you an email from the consultant with the sampling results. If you did not receive it
please let me know. As | mentioned in the email, if you’d like to contact Tim directly this is his
contact information:

E-mail: TThies@parecorp.com
Phone #: (401) 334-4100 Ext.4137

He will be able to directly address what is taking place on the site. However feel free to contact
me anyways, especially if you believe the consultants are not taking proper action.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Joanna

google.com

Rhode Island Department of
Environmental Management

[If'JHirr of Land Revitalization and

Sustamable Materials Management

Joanna Pawlina, Environmental Scientist

RI Department of Environmental Management

Office of Land Revitalization and Sustainable Materials Management
Site Remediation Program

235 Promenade Street [google.com

Providence, RI 02908 [google.com

(401) 222-2797 ext. 2777177

Joanna.pawlina@dem.ri.gov

From: Marie Knapp <mariesmithkna mail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 3:03 PM

To: Pawlina, Joanna (DEM) <Joanna.Pawlina@dem.ri.gov>

Subject: PLEASE HELP ~ Newport Rogers High School Waste Pile, Testing &Dust Control,

HiJoanna:

Thank you for your time on the phone yesterday.

As mentioned, the purpose of my call was to represent my neighborhood & our health concerns
due to a massive & unhealthy pile of material piled on the very edge of our neighborhood, behind

Rogers High School in Newport, RI.

This pile is sending dust throughout the neighborhood & into our homes.



The release of organic & non-organic hazardous substances will only increase with the southerly
winds & heat as the weather warms.

PLEASE HELP!

*EPA findings on particulate pollution & your health are real; linked to heart attacks, strokes,
asthma & cancer.

As discussed on the phone yesterday, it would be great if the DEM could help protect our health &
help us obtain the following:

1) All soil/material sample test results, dates tested & the name of the accredited 3rd-party lab.

2) While the pile remains in place, a permanent plan for the pile to be watered daily to contain the
dust.

3) An answer to our question as to when the pile will be removed & is it going to be used on the
school property.

We have asked these questions at a previous school construction meeting & have received no
answers.

Thank you in advance for your help,

Marie Knapp & Rogers HS Neighbors
Newport, Rl

Marie Knapp Garden Design
516-356-2140

Marie Knapp Garden Design
516-356-2140



Attachment(s):



Stockpile Characterization Summary Table

Proposed School Building Excavation
Rogers High School

Newport, RI
RIDEM Method 1 Standards
Sample ID: DISP-101A DISP-101B DISP-101C DISP-101D DISP-102A DISP-102D DISP-103A DISP-103D DISP-104A DISP-104D DISP-105A DISP-105D DISP-106A DISP-106B DISP-106C DISP-106D DISP-107B DISP-107C DISP-201
STOCKPILE Direct Exposure Criteria GA Groundwater
AUERAeE Industrial / Leachability
Date Sampled: 3/30/2023 9:50 3/30/2023 9:55 3/30/2023 10:05 | 3/30/2023 10:15 | 3/30/2023 10:35 | 3/30/2023 10:50 | 3/30/2023 11:00 | 3/30/2023 11:15 | 3/30/2023 11:25 | 3/30/2023 11:35 | 3/30/2023 11:50 | 3/30/2023 12:10 3/30/2023 12:20 | 3/30/2023 12:30 | 3/30/2023 12:45 | 3/30/2023 12:55 | 3/30/2023 13:05 | 3/30/2023 13:20 | 3/30/2023 13:35 Residential c al Criteria
ommercia
Parameter Co:::r:larzfion Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL Result RL (R-DEC) (I/C-DEC) (GA-LC)
General Chemistry
Flashpoint (°F) - >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 >200 70.0 NE NE NE
Specific Conductance (uS/cm) - 12.6 2.00 5.80 2.00 8.80 2.00 47.0 2.00 20.1 2.00 50.3 2.00 31.6 2.00 6.40 2.00 26.9 2.00 43.2 2.00 6.00 2.00 60.0 2.00 16.9 2.00 36.9 2.00 5.80 2.00 17.4 2.00 33.0 2.00 6.00 2.00 42.8 2.00 NE NE NE
pH (S.U.) - 6.40 6.70 6.50 8.00 6.70 8.20 7.30 6.50 6.70 8.60 6.10 8.00 7.20 7.40 6.70 6.60 6.60 6.20 5.90 NE NE NE
Chlorophenoxy Herbicides via EPA 8151 (ug/kg)
Dalapon 55.8 ND 110 ND 111 ND 107 ND 114 ND 112 ND 112 ND 109 ND 112 ND 113 ND 110 ND 113 ND 113 ND 109 ND 112 ND 112 ND 111 ND 115 ND 113 ND 119 NE NE NE
Dicamba 27.9 ND 55.0 ND 55.0 ND 54.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 54.0 ND 56.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 60.0 NE NE NE
Dichloroprop 27.9 ND 55.0 ND 55.0 ND 54.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 54.0 ND 56.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 60.0 NE NE NE
2,4-D 27.9 ND 55.0 ND 55.0 ND 54.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 54.0 ND 56.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 60.0 NE NE NE
2,4,5-TP (Silvex) 27.9 ND 55.0 ND 55.0 ND 54.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 54.0 ND 56.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 60.0 NE NE NE
2,4,5-T 27.9 ND 55.0 ND 55.0 ND 54.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 54.0 ND 56.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 60.0 NE NE NE
2,4-DB 27.9 ND 55.0 ND 55.0 ND 54.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 54.0 ND 56.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 57.0 ND 55.0 ND 56.0 ND 56.0 ND 55.0 ND 57.0 ND 56.0 ND 60.0 NE NE NE
Dinoseb 55.8 ND 110 ND 111 ND 107 ND 114 ND 112 ND 112 ND 109 ND 112 ND 113 ND 110 ND 113 ND 113 ND 109 ND 112 ND 112 ND 111 ND 115 ND 113 ND 119 NE NE NE
Organochlorine Pesticides via EPA 8081B (ug/kg)
Heptachlor 2.84 ND 3.62 ND 1.83 ND 9.09 ND 9.27 ND 1.88 ND 18.0 ND 1.76 ND 8.95 ND 3.77 ND 17.8 ND 1.88 ND 1.85 ND 1.87 ND 1.86 ND 9.34 ND 1.87 ND 3.76 ND 3.67 ND 3.79 NE NE NE
Heptachlor epoxide 3.85 ND 3.62 ND 1.83 ND 9.09 ND 9.27 ND 1.88 ND 18.0 ND 1.76 ND 8.95 ND 3.77 ND 17.8 ND 1.88 ND 1.85 ND 1.87 ND 1.86 ND 9.34 ND 1.87 20.1 3.76 ND 3.67 ND 3.79 NE NE NE
gamma-Chlordane 4.95 ND 3.62 ND 1.83 ND 9.09 ND 9.27 ND 1.88 ND 18.0 ND 1.76 ND 8.95 ND 3.77 ND 17.8 ND 1.88 ND 1.85 ND 1.87 ND 1.86 ND 9.34 ND 1.87 40.0 3.76 ND 3.67 ND 3.79 see Chlordane see Chlordane see Chlordane
alpha-Chlordane 5.90 ND 3.62 ND 1.83 ND 9.09 ND 9.27 ND 1.88 ND 18.0 ND 1.76 ND 8.95 ND 3.77 ND 17.8 ND 1.88 ND 1.85 ND 1.87 ND 1.86 ND 9.34 ND 1.87 57.1 3.76 ND 3.67 ND 3.79 see Chlordane see Chlordane see Chlordane
Chlordane 54.59 ND 36.2 ND 18.3 ND 90.9 ND 92.7 ND 18.8 ND 180 ND 17.6 ND 89.5 ND 37.7 ND 178 ND 18.8 ND 18.5 ND 18.7 ND 18.6 ND 93.4 ND 18.7 491 37.6 ND 36.7 ND 37.9 500 4,400 1,400
Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) via EPA 8082 (ug/kg)
PCBs (Total) I 374 I ND 73.0 | ND 74.0 ND 74.0 ND 76.0 ND 75.0 ND 74.0 ND 73.0 ND 74.0 ND 77.0 ND 74.0 ND 75.0 ND 78.0 ND 74.0 ND 74.0 ND 75.0 ND 74.0 ND 76.0 ND 75.0 ND 79.0 I 10,000 10,000 10,000
Semi-Volatile Organic Compounds (SVOCs) via EPA 8270D (ug/kg)
Acenaphthene 111 363 286 172 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 ND 149 ND 147 ND 310 43,000 10,000,000 NE
Anthracene 156 850 286 328 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 237 149 ND 147 ND 310 35,000 10,000,000 NE
Benzo(a)anthracene 266 2,030 286 532 145 ND 144 481 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 169 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 41 149 ND 147 394 310 900 7,800 NE
Benzo(a)pyrene 246 1,980 286 427 145 ND 144 428 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 347 149 ND 147 359 310 400 800 240,000
Benzo(b)fluoranthene 317 2,600 286 588 145 ND 144 563 297 ND 146 312 291 ND 142 ND 146 158 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 465 149 ND 147 496 310 900 7,800 NE
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene 205 1,570 286 287 145 ND 144 321 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 264 149 ND 147 ND 310 800 10,000,000 NE
Benzo(k)fluoranthene 153 981 286 214 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 162 149 ND 147 ND 310 900 78,000 NE
Chrysene 276 2,230 286 520 145 ND 144 470 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 175 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 405 149 ND 147 436 310 400 780,000 NE
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene 110 432 286 ND 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 ND 149 ND 147 ND 310 400 800 NE
Dibenzofuran 104 329 286 ND 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 ND 149 ND 147 ND 310 NE NE NE
Fluoranthene 574 4,100 286 1,450 145 ND 144 1,020 297 ND 146 560 291 ND 142 ND 146 428 151 317 289 ND 147 384 304 292 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 1,120 149 ND 147 913 310 20,000 10,000,000 NE
Fluorene 109 417 286 ND 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 ND 149 ND 147 ND 310 28,000 10,000,000 NE
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene 188 1,480 286 273 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 246 149 ND 147 ND 310 900 7,800 NE
Naphthalene 113 496 286 ND 145 ND 144 ND 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 ND 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 ND 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 ND 149 ND 147 ND 310 54,000 10,000,000 800
Phenanthrene 440 3,390 286 1,350 145 ND 144 624 297 ND 146 ND 291 ND 142 ND 146 212 151 ND 289 ND 147 ND 304 262 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 993 149 ND 147 464 310 40,000 10,000,000 NE
Pyrene 567 4,350 286 1,270 145 ND 144 983 297 ND 146 539 291 ND 142 ND 146 389 151 400 289 ND 147 357 304 261 145 ND 146 ND 147 ND 145 996 149 ND 147 875 310 13,000 10,000,000 NE
Total RCRA 8 Metals via EPA 6010C/7471B (mg/kg) See Key'
Arsenic 8.57 3.84 1.13 10.9 1.15 9.99 1.14 10.7 1.18 8.87 1.16 8.38 1.15 5.58 1.17 8.33 1.17 10.3 1.18 8.21 1.15 10.1 1.15 14.3 1.20 8.60 1.15 4.74 1.19 7.55 1.18 8.00 1.14 8.31 1.21 7.53 1.17 9.91 1.24 7.0 7.0 NE
Barium 60.71 76.4 0.37 36.8 0.38 34.5 0.37 129 0.39 34.8 0.38 85.6 0.38 41.6 0.39 37.8 0.39 42.4 0.39 46.4 0.38 394 0.38 170 0.4 42.0 0.38 38.8 0.39 57.2 0.39 51.9 0.37 89.2 0.4 39.0 0.39 54.2 0.41 5,500 10,000 NE
Cadmium 2.67 1.76 0.56 2.53 0.58 2.80 0.57 2.96 0.59 245 0.58 2.36 0.57 212 0.59 277 0.59 3.19 0.59 2,53 0.57 3.22 0.58 3.35 0.6 2.59 0.57 218 0.59 3.04 0.59 2.80 0.57 245 0.61 2.87 0.58 2.00 0.62 39 1,000 NE
Chromium 18.62 6.44 0.56 15.5 0.58 15.9 0.57 220 0.59 16.7 0.58 17.6 0.57 324 0.59 18.2 0.59 215 0.59 231 0.57 17.6 0.58 220 0.6 201 0.57 14.0 0.59 19.6 0.59 18.1 0.57 14.5 0.61 20.0 0.58 13.4 0.62 390 10,000 NE
Lead 73.90 4.57 0.56 18.0 0.58 14.8 0.57 283 0.59 25.4 0.58 276 0.57 19.5 0.59 14.2 0.59 234 0.59 51.2 0.57 20.1 0.58 370 0.6 19.6 0.57 294 0.59 15.6 0.59 52.9 0.57 62.1 0.61 304 0.58 69.0 0.62 150 500 NE
Lead (TCLP; mg/L) - NA - NA - NA - 0.226 0.025 NA - 0.289 0.025 NA - NA - NA - NA - NA - 0.836 0.025 NA - NA - NA - NA - NA - NA - NA - NE NE 0.04
Selenium 0.58 ND 1.13 ND 1.15 ND 1.14 ND 1.18 ND 1.16 ND 1.15 ND 1.17 ND 1.17 ND 1.18 ND 1.15 ND 1.15 ND 1.20 ND 1.15 ND 1.19 ND 1.18 ND 1.14 ND 1.21 ND 1.17 ND 1.24 390 10,000 NE
Silver 0.58 ND 1.13 ND 1.15 ND 1.14 ND 1.18 ND 1.16 ND 1.15 ND 1.17 ND 1.17 ND 1.18 ND 1.15 ND 1.15 ND 1.20 ND 1.15 ND 1.19 ND 1.18 ND 1.14 ND 1.21 ND 1.17 ND 1.24 200 10,000 NE
Mercury 0.09 ND 0.157 ND 0.158 ND 0.16 0.168 0.163 ND 0.16 ND 0.16 ND 0.158 ND 0.16 ND 0.164 ND 0.157 ND 0.164 ND 0.167 ND 0.159 ND 0.163 ND 0.162 ND 0.159 ND 0.164 ND 0.159 ND 0.17 23 610 NE
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) via EPA 8100M (mg/kg)
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons I 32.8 I ND 29.0 | ND 29.0 ND 30.0 61.0 29.0 ND 29.0 124 58.0 ND 29.0 ND 30.0 ND 31.0 120 30.0 ND 29.0 48.0 30.0 45.0 30.0 | ND 30.0 | ND 29.0 ND 29.0 ND 31.0 ND 29.0 81.0 31.0 I 500 I 2,500 500
Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) via EPA 8260C (ug/kg)
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) 2.92 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 8.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 8.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 6.00 ND 82.0 10 70 0.5
Vinyl Chloride 2.92 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 8.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 8.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 5.00 ND 6.00 ND 6.00 ND 82.0 20 3,000 300
Key:
Hg/kg = Concentrations reported in micrograms per kilogram, equivalent to parts per billion.
mg/kg = Concentrations reported in milligrams per kilogram, equivalent to parts per million.
mg/L = Concentrations reported in milligrams per liter.
NA = Sample not analyzed for this constituent.
ND = Not detected above the laboratory reporting limit (RL).
NE = No regulatory limit has been established for the specified analyte.
##H = The result or reporting limit exceeds the RIDEM R-DEC.
##H = The result or reporting limit exceeds the RIDEM I/C-DEC.
#Ht = The result or reporting limit exceeds the RIDEM GA-LC.

' GA Leachability Criteria for metals are expressed as the limits applied to an extract of a solid sample analyzed through the Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) or Synthethic Precipitation Leaching Procedure (SPLP) and are only applicable to those metals on which the analysis was performed.

The Stockpile Average consists of the sum of each analyte's reported concentration (or 1/2 the laboratory reporting limit where the analyte was not detected) divided by the number of samples from the Main Stockpile (18 of the 19 total samples). The average does not include the results of DISP-201, which was collected from a separate Stockpile. The average is
provided for informational purposes as a rough representation of the overall stockpile conditions. Values in italics consist only of compounds that were not detected in any samples. Certain analyses are not applicable to averages as denoted by

in the average column.




Lab Sample Number:
Date Sampled:
Depth (inches)

Stratum

Location

PID**

Parameter

General Chemistry
Flashpoint

Specific Conductance
pH

Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) ug/kg
Aroclor-1260

Aroclor-1262

Aroclor-1268

PCBs (Total)

Semivolatile organic compounds* ug/kg
2-Methylnaphthalene
Acenaphthylene
Anthracene
Benzo(a)anthracene
Benzo(a)pyrene
Benzo(b)fluoranthene
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene
Benzo(k)fluoranthene
Chrysene
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene
Fluoranthene
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene
Naphthalene
Phenanthrene

Pyrene

Total Metals
Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Selenium
Silver
Mercury

TCLP Metals
Lead

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons

Volatile Organic Compounds

TABLE 1: SUMMARY DATA TABLE - TEST PIT SAMPLES

RIDEM Method 1 Residential
Direct Exposure Criteria

see PCBs (Total)

see PCBs (Total)

see PCBs (Total)
10000

123000
23000
35000

900
400
900
800
900
400
400
20000
900
54000
40000
13000

5500
39
1400
150
390
200
23

500

RIDEM Method 1

Industrial/Commerial Direct

Exposure Criteria

see PCBs (Total)

see PCBs (Total)

see PCBs (Total)
10000

1.00E+07
1.00E+07
1.00E+07
7800
800
7800
1.00E+07
78000
780000
800
1.00E+07
7800
1.00E+07
1.00E+07
1.00E+07

10000
1000
10000
500
10000
10000
610

2500

TP-3 TP-3 TP-4 TP-6 TP-6 TP-10 TP-10 TP-11 TP-11 TP-11 (FD) TP-12 TP-12 TP-13 TP-13 TP-14 TP-14 TP-17 TP-17 TP-21 TP-21
2C02068-01 2C02068-02 2C02068-03 2B02020-06 2B02020-07 2B01034-06 2B01034-07 2C02068-04 2C02068-05 2C02068-06 2B01034-04 2B01034-05 2B01034-02 2B01034-03 2C02068-07 2C02068-08 2B02020-08 2B02020-09 2B03031-01 2B03031-02
3/1/2022 3/1/2022 3/1/2022 2/1/2022 2/1/2022 2/1/2022 2/1/2022 3/1/2022 3/1/2022 3/1/2022 2/1/2022 2/1/2022 1/31/2022 1/31/2022 3/1/2022 3/1/2022 2/2/2022 2/2/2022 2/2/2022 2/2/2022
17 inches 2.5FT 15FT 15FT 3FT 1.5FT 37 inches 26 inches 58 inches 58 inches 38 inches 55 inches 28 inches 32 inches 15FT 28 inches 2 FT 3 inches 47 Inches 17 inches 44 inches
Black Fill Native Black Fill Parking Lot Fill Native Fine Black Fill Native Fine Fill with building Native, Loamy with high fines ill with building Fill Fine Sand Fill with building Brown Fill Native Dark fill with Dark fill with Dark fill with Dark Fill

dark and cobbled Silt Loam Loam debris ’ debris (Small Pockets) debris Fine Loam building debris building debris building debris with Refuse
Courtyard between . _— - . - . . . .
Courtyard between e Landscape area between student | North of Circular Building building] Corner between circular building and North of gym, old North of Gym Mid Point bewteeen Eastern Cell . Centerline of soccer field
- buildings, 30 FT from . . . i . e Near Louis H Dobbs Courts .
buildings, 30 FT from Canopy Canopy parking and exit between walkway and woods breezeway to auditorium quarry location Northern edge of field Tower and Building near striping and rubtec
0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.10 0.20 0.10 0.10 0.00 0.20 0.10 0.00 0.00
Reporti
Sample ng Sample Reporting Sample Reporting [ Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting § Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting |8 Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting
Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit
> 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70 > 200 70
3.3 2 2.3 2 3.2 2 6.9 2 9.5 2 8.3 2 16 2 9 2 4.8 2 5.8 2 4.7 2 7.2 2 36.7 2 18.7 2 2.1 2 2.9 2 4.8 2 6.9 2 6.2 2 24.1 2
5.9 5.9 5.5 6.5 6 7.4 7.1 6.5 5.8 6 7.1 7.4 8.5 8 5.3 5.5 6.1 6.2 6.6 8.1
ND 74 ND 74 ND 71 ND 72 ND 75 ND 76 ND 76 ND 73 ND 75 ND 72 ND 71 ND 87 ND 75 90 74
ND 74 ND 74 ND 71 ND 72 ND 75 ND 76 ND 76 ND 73 ND 75 ND 72 ND 71 ND 87 ND 75 ND 74
ND 74 ND 74 ND 71 ND 72 ND 75 ND 76 ND 76 ND 73 ND 75 ND 72 ND 71 ND 87 ND 75 ND 74
ND 74 ND 74 ND 71 ND 72 ND 75 ND 76 ND 76 ND 73 ND 75 ND 72 ND 71 ND 87 ND 75 90 74
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 ND 152 ND 303 ND 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 ND 144 190 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 253 152 ND 303 ND 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 385 162 178 144 ND 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 375 152 568 303 228 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 173 144 ND 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 2150 152 2250 303 761 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 1260 144 365 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 1720 152 1670 303 731 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 1370 144 464 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 2180 152 2400 303 1030 147 ND 153 ND 149 146 134 ND 162 1960 144 586 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 1040 152 1080 303 594 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 979 144 440 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 887 152 885 303 368 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 762 144 218 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 2260 152 2330 303 770 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 1400 144 427 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 338 152 ND 303 156 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 253 144 ND 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 3240 152 3970 303 1340 147 247 153 ND 149 245 134 174 162 2010 144 593 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 1050 152 1090 303 572 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 ND 162 1050 144 447 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 ND 152 ND 303 ND 147 ND 153 ND 149 ND 134 797 162 ND 144 ND 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 1270 152 2380 303 918 147 ND 153 ND 149 207 134 219 162 716 144 307 143
ND 149 ND 144 ND 140 ND 146 ND 146 3810 152 3920 303 1510 147 242 153 ND 149 236 134 227 162 2100 144 662 143
8.1 1.05 11.2 0.9 3.53 1.01 8.55 1.06 0.59 0.78 4.81 0.7 3.26 0.91 9.78 0.98 7.78 1.02 11.2 1.09 4.63 0.66 4.9 0.95 4.98 1.01 10.1 1.32 37.8 0.92 10.4 0.97
38.8 0.35 30.9 0.3 219 0.33 35 0.35 0.19 0.26 27 0.23 28.5 0.3 59 0.32 209 0.34 156 0.36 29.9 0.22 23 0.31 23.7 0.33 100 0.43 51.1 0.3 216 0.32
2.09 0.53 2.87 0.45 1.52 0.51 2.72 0.53 0.29 0.39 1.77 0.35 1.35 0.45 24 0.49 1.57 0.51 3.01 0.55 1.83 0.33 2.08 0.48 1.65 0.51 0.87 0.66 2.98 0.46 3.81 0.48
15.4 0.53 17.2 0.45 10.9 0.51 14.8 0.53 0.29 0.39 10.6 0.35 6.86 0.45 14.1 0.49 32.9 0.51 15.7 0.55 11.6 0.33 14.4 0.48 8.44 0.51 7.47 0.66 16.5 0.46 66.3 0.48
19.5 0.53 10.1 0.45 21 0.51 11.8 0.53 0.29 0.39 47.6 0.35 27.4 0.45 346 0.49 247 0.51 706 0.55 31.3 0.33 10.7 0.48 47.1 0.51 95 0.66 167 0.46 995 0.48
ND 1.05 ND 0.9 ND 1.01 ND 1.06 ND 0.59 ND 0.78 ND 0.7 ND 0.91 ND 0.98 ND 1.02 ND 1.09 ND 0.66 ND 0.95 ND 1.01 ND 1.32 ND 0.92 ND 0.97
ND 1.05 ND 0.9 ND 1.01 ND 1.06 ND 0.59 ND 0.78 ND 0.7 ND 0.91 ND 0.98 1.83 1.02 ND 1.09 ND 0.66 ND 0.95 ND 1.01 ND 1.32 ND 0.92 ND 0.97
0.067 0.041 ND 0.038 ND 0.035 ND 0.032 0.505 0.037 0.089 0.035 0.327 0.053 ND 0.039 0.166 0.041 0.328 0.039 0.341 0.037 0.058 0.038 ND 0.042 ND 0.034 0.056 0.042 0.188 0.039 2,53 0.195
0.139 0.025 NT NT NT NT NT 0.225 0.025 0.034 0.025 0.578 0.025 NT NT NT NT 0.059 0.025 2.5 0.025
ND 31 ND 29 ND 29 ND 29 ND 31 75 32 106 30 136 30 ND 31 ND 31 ND 29 ND 36 150 31 529 30
ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
Qualifier Description
All Entries |Data is summarized above for convenience purposes only. Refer to complete laboratory analytical reports for all data.
ug/kg |Concentrations reported in micrograms per kilograms equivalent to parts per billion.
mg/kg |Concentrations reported in milligrams per kilograms equivalent to parts per million
* Only those compounds which were detected in at least one sample were summarized above. See laboratory report for a complete list of target analytes.
*x Recorded in parts per million (volume basis), maximum PID value recorded at depth.
> Greater than.
NS No standard established.
NT Not tested.
ND Not detected. Detection limit detected to the right.
Bold Reported value is detected above laboratory Method Reporting Limit (MRL).
Yellow |Reported above RIDEM RDEC but below I/C DEC.
Orange |Reported above RIDEM I/C DEC.
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TABLE 2: SUMMARY TABLE DATA - BORINGS

B22-3 B22-6 S-3 B22-6 S-5 B22-6 B22-8 S-3 B22-8 S-5
Lab Sample Number: 2B01034-01 2B02020-01 2B02020-02 2B02020-03 2B02020-04 2B02020-05
Date Sampled: 1/31/2022 2/1/2022 2/1/2022 2/1/2022 2/1/2022 8-10 FT
Depth (FT) O-6FT 4-6FT 8-10FT 0-10FT 2/2/2022 13:02 | 2/2/2022 13:02
Stratum Topsoil/Fill Fill Native Soils Homogeneous Fill Native Soils
PID** 31.80 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
RIDEM Method 1 RIDEM Method 1
Sample Reporting Sample Reporting | Sample  Reporting B Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting Residential Industrial/Commerial Direct

Parameter Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Direct Exposure Criteria Exposure Criteria
General Chemistry
Flashpoint > 200 70
Specific Conductance 2.6 2
pH 5.3
Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) ug/kg
Semivolatile organic compounds* ug/kg
Acenaphthene ND 144 43000 1.00E+07
Anthracene ND 144 35000 1.00E+07
Benzo(a)anthracene ND 144 900 7800
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 144 400 800
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 144 900 7800
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 144 800 1.00E+07
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 144 900 78000
Chrysene ND 144 400 780000
Fluoranthene ND 144 20000 1.00E+07
Fluorene ND 144 28000 1.00E+07
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 144 900 7800
Phenanthrene ND 144 40000 1.00E+07
Pyrene ND 144 13000 1.00E+07
Total Metals mg/kg
Arsenic 7.24 0.73 7 7
Barium 28.3 0.24 5500 10000
Cadmium 2.7 0.36 39 1000
Chromium 14.5 0.36 1400 10000
Lead 86.3 0.36 150 500
Selenium ND 0.73 390 10000
Silver ND 0.73 200 10000
Mercury 0.054 0.039 23 610
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons mg/kg
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons 33 29 500 2500
Volatile Organic Compounds* ug/kg
Naphthalene ND 5 ND 7 ND 6 54000 1.00E+07

Qualifier Description

All Entries |Datais summarized above for convenience purposes only. Refer to complete laboratory analytical reports for all data.

ug/kg Concentrations reported in micrograms per kilograms equivalent to parts per billion.

mg/kg Concentrations reported in milligrams per kilograms equivalent to parts per million

* Only those compounds which were detected in at least one sample were summarized above. See laboratory report for a complete list of target analytes.

*k Recorded in parts per million (volume basis), maximum PID value recorded at depth.

> Greater than.

NS No standard established.

ND Not detected. Detection Limit presented to the right.

Yellow Reported above RIDEM RDEC but below I/C DEC.

Orange Reported above RIDEM I/C DEC.
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TABLE 3: SUMMARY DATA TABLE - SURFACE SOIL

S-1 S-2 S-3 S-4 S-5 S-5D S-6 S-7 S-8 S-9 S-10
Lab Sample Number: 2C02069-04 2C02069-05 2C02069-06 2C02069-07 2C02069-08 2C02069-09 2C02069-10 2C02069-11 2C02069-12 2C02069-13 2C02069-14
Date Sampled: 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 3/2/2022
Depth 0-0.5FT 0-0.5 FT 0-0.5FT 0-0.5 FT 0-0.5FT 0-0.5FT 0-0.5FT 0-0.5FT 0-0.5 FT 0-0.5FT 0-0.5 FT
RIDEM Method 1
RIDEM Method 1 Industrial/Commercial

Sample Reporting | Sample  Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting | Sample Reporting Residential Direct
Parameter Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit Direct Exposure Criteria Exposure Criteria
Polychlorinated Biphenyls*
(PCBs) (ug/kg)
Aroclor-1254 397 78 ND 80 3450 990 ND 84 93 87 95 88 225 78 ND 87 ND 86 ND 78 ND 86 see PCBs (Total) see PCBs (Total)
Aroclor-1260 315 78 ND 80 ND 99 ND 84 ND 87 ND 88 ND 78 ND 87 ND 86 ND 78 ND 86 see PCBs (Total) see PCBs (Total)
PCBs (Total) 713 78 ND 80 3450 990 ND 84 93 87 95 88 225 78 ND 87 ND 86 ND 78 ND 86 10000 10000
Total Metals (mg/kg)
Lead 208 04 91.9 0.34 350 0.43 151 0.41 175 0.53 157 0.37 61.4 0.49 50.9 0.56 197 0.48 51.3 0.45 433 0.48 150 500
TCLP LEAD Metals (mg/L)
Lead 0.044 0.025 0.189 0.025 ND 0.025 0.13 0.025 150 500

Qualifier Description

All Entries |Data is summarized above for convenience purposes only. Refer to complete laboratory analytical reports for all data.
ug/kg Concentrations reported in micrograms per kilograms, equivalent to parts per billion.
mg/kg JConcentrations reported in milligrams per kilograms equivalent to parts per million
* Only those compounds which were detected in at least one sample were summarized above. See laboratory report for a complete list of target analytes.
ND Not detected. Detection limit presented to the right.
Bold Reported value is detected above laboratory Method Reporting Limit (MRL).
Yellow |Reported above RIDEM RDEC but below I/C DEC.




TABLE 4: SUMMARY DATA TABLE - GROUNDWATER

B22-6 B22-6D B22-8
Lab Sample Number: 2C02069-01 2C02069-02 2C02069-03
Date Sampled: 3/2/2022 14:10 3/2/2022 14:15 3/2/2022 15:15
PID** 1.20 1.20 0.60
Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Sample Reporting RIDEM Method 1 RIDEM Method 1 RIDEM GB Groundwater
Parameter Result Limit Result Limit Result Limit GA Groundwater Objectives GB Groundwater Objectives Upper Concentration Limits
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons UG/L
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons ND 1000 ND 1000 ND 1000 3.00E+07
Volatile Organic Compounds ND ND ND
Qualifier Description
ok Recorded in parts per million (volume basis), maximum PID value recorded at depth.
ND Not detected. Detection limit presented to the right.




TABLE 5: SUMMARY DATA TABLE - PESTICIDE AND HERBICIDES

PH-1 PH-2
Lab Sample Number: 2C02070-01 2C€02070-02
Date Sampled: 3/2/2022 12:00 3/2/2022 12:15
Depth 0-6 inches 0-6 inches
RIDEM Method 1
RIDEM Method 1 Industrial/Commercial
Sample Reporting Sample Reporting Residential Direct
Parameter Result Limit Result Limit Direct Exposure Criteria Exposure Criteria
Herbicides ND ND
Pesticides* ug/kg
4,4’-DDE 6.48 4.54 ND 4.32 NS NS
4,4'-DDT 7.08 4.54 ND 4.32 NS NS
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
ND Not detected. Detection limit is presented to the right.
Bold Reported value is detected above laboratory Method Reporting Limit (MRL).
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